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Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHEH: 2025508 5 19HE# — 14:59

W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

EE: #2755 [Defer] S.16 Application No. A/YL-LFS/563 - Application for Deferment
44 A_YL-LFS_563 - 1st Defer Letter (20250819).pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:54 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: [Defer] S.16 Application No. A/YL-LFS/563 - Application for Deferment

From: Christian Chim

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:47 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND <cknlee@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: [Defer] S.16 Application No. A/YL-LFS/563 - Application for Deferment

Dear Sir,

We write to apply for deferment of two months for the captioned applications to be submitted to the Town Planning
Board for consideration. This is to provide more time for the applicant to address departmental comments. Further
information will be submitted within the deferred period.

Should you require more information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you for your kind attention.

Kind Regards,

Christian CHIM | Town Planner
R-riches Group (HK) Limited

R-riches Property Consultants Limited | R-riches Planning Limited | R-riches Construction Limited
T: (852) 23390884 | F: (852) 2323 3662 | M: | E:
A: Block D, The Richfield, 236 Kat Hing Wai, Kam Tin, New Territories, Hong Kong





